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Southern California Edison Company 
23 PARKER STREET 

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92718 

December 20, 1989 
F. R. NANDY TELEPHONE 

MANAGER OF NUCLEAR LICENSING (714) 587-5400 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attention: Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362 
Main Steam Safety Valve Analysis 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Units 2 and 3 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the follow-up information 
regarding the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3, Main Steam 
Safety Valves (MSSV) will be further delayed until January 30, 1990. As was 
discussed in October with the NRC Project Manager, the blowdown and overpres
sure analytical work for both Units 2 and 3 was in progress. Since.then, the 
analytical work to change from factory ring settings to generic ring settings 
for Unit 2 has been completed satisfactorily. However, the analysis for 
Unit 3 is still undergoing final review. Thus, the report was not completed 
in time to meet the December 15, 1989 date as we had indicated in our letter 
of October 26, 1989, and necessitates the further delay.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.  

Very truly yours, 

cc: J. B. Martin, Regional Administrator, NRC Region V 
C. Caldwell, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 1, 2 and 3 
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